
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

July 6, 2009 

 

 

 

Mayor John Dickert 

 & the Common Council 

730 Washington Avenue 

Racine, WI 53403 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

I would like to meet with the Finance and Personnel Committee to request to transfer 

funds in the amount of $34,000.00 from Dr. ML King Community Center account # 988-

660-5010 to 988-700-5150 Playground Improvement. 

 

I will be at the meeting to answer any questions.  

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Donnie Snow 

Director 


